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VIA FACSIMILE (415-558-9612) AND US MAIL

Junhe 4, 2013

Mathew Huey

President

MH Construction Management Co.
1630 17th Street

San Francisco, CA 94107

Re: Municipal Transportation Agency Contract No. 1277
Third Street Light Rail Program Phase 2 — Central Subway
Pagoda Palace Demolition
Notice of intent to Award

Dear Ms. Huey:

The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) has
reviewed bids for the above referenced project and found your firm to be
the sole responsive and responsible bidder. Following negotiations
conducted with you, as authorized by Section 6.23 (C) (2} of the City and
County of San Francisco’s Administrative Code, we plan to recommend
award of the base contract in the total amount of $498,995 to the
SFMTA's Director of Transportation on June 12, 2013. The SFMTA will
not be exercising the optional bid items at this time but reserves its rights
to exercise those options in the future as provided for under the Contract
Documents.

We look forward to working with you on this project. Please phone me at
{415) 701-4284 if you have any questions regarding this contract.

Deputy, Coact Administration
Capital Programs & Construction Division

cc: John Funghi
Brian Kelleher
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